Dt. 07™ July.2014.

From:

L. Rajeshwar Rao & Others,
5-4-187/3 &4, 11 Floor,
Soham Mansion, M. G. Road,
Secunderabad — 500 003.

To,

The Commissioner,

Town Planning Section (H.O),

Greater Hyderabad Municipal Corporation
Tankbund Road

Hyderabad.

Dear Sir,

Sub.: Group Housing Building Permission in Sy. No. 49 (P), situated at Yapral
Village, GHMC Alwal Circle, Malkazgiri Mandal, R. R. Dist.

Ref.: Your letter No.76057/12/09/2613/HO/1150 dated 20.06.2014.
We have received your letter referred to above for payment of fees and charges, please note
that the said letter clearly states that the sanction can be released subject to obtaining

environment clearance from State Environmental Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA).

The tenure of the SEIAA expired on 25.11.2013 and a new committee to be formed. We are
unable to make an application for environment clearance till such time such a committee is

formed.

We believe that recommendation is being already made to the government for formation of
such a committee. We request you to grant us time for payment of fees till such time such a
committee is formed and our application for environment clearance is accepted by them.

We request you to consider our request and acknowledge the same.

Thank you,

Yours faithfully,

(L. Rajeshwar Rao)




